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NORTH DAKOTA i1 AREA 43 AL-ANON ASSEMBLY
MISSION STATEMENT

Providing a welcoming environment of respect, courtesy and warmth with all endeavors undertake
the best interests of Area 43 while protecting the anonymity of all members.

Meeting the needs of AAnon members seeking a fulfilling experience in seswvhile conducting the
business matters of Area 43.
Supporting all Districts and Groups in Area43 andh onds Worl d Service

VISION STATEMENT

Area 43 will have a thriving, dynamic membership and its Assembly meetings will be conducted ir
manner that assures its continued success in years to come.

CANCELLED - FALL ROUNDUP - WILLISTON

Hi Friends,
The 2020 RoundUp has been cancelle&ee the following message from the DCM of District 1 AA.
LIS, Tanya V. Monday 8PM Williston AFG

From:

Sent: Monday, July 27, 2020 8:59 AM
To:

Subject: 2020 ROUNDUP NEWS

Good morning! It is with great sadness that | send this email today. Last night we had our Area 52 state committee rgom me
The state committee voted to have the BaBembly via zoom. Which is on Sept 19th during the ReaumdAith that being said it
was also voted on to cancel the Rowmddue to the rising numbers of Covid in the state and for the safety for everyone. | know
will be tons of questions and aighime | am calling and will be working with everyone to figure things out. Feel free to call me
any questions, and | will do my best to answer them.

However the state committee is working on a plan to push out the rotation of the stataiRsotitht we may be able to do it here
in 2021, or 2022. We will know more information on our next call at the end of August.

We are scheduled to have a meeting on Friday July 31st at McCody Concrete, this meeting is still scheduled. We can meet
discuss tings and hopefully answer questions and work on our game plan.

I would like to thank everyone for all their hard work and dedication, and remember, it's not over yet, we have justdoesd pos
And on days like these | have to remember; THY WILL, NOTNEI

Please help get the word out and let your groups know.
Yoursin Service,

District 1 DCM Stephanie D.
701-2100439



TENTATIVE FALL ASSEMBLY AGENDA

SEPTEMBER 19, 20200M MEETING

TO GAIN ACCESS TO THE MEETING USE-DRSIATION:

TOPIC: ND Area 43 AlAnon Fall Assembly

TIME: September 19, 2020 9:00AM Central Time

JOIN ZOOM MEETING:
httPS://us02web.zoom.us/}/89623851319?pwd=UWsrbHZadmhHNDJNRk5aMWdhL1d5Zz(

MEETING ID: 896 2385 1319

PASSCODE: 846883

8:45AM Start Registration (We all still needpay our registration fee of $10)
9:00AM Assembly Begins
*Open with theSerenity Prayer
12 Steps
12 Traditions
12 Concepts and Warranties
Tradition 7 T Read p. 21 on Passing the Basket in thé&Abn Service Manudl Discuss how to donate online.
*Navigating web sites, Signing up for Aln the Loopbo, Mi ssi on
*Welcome
Introductions
Announcements
Recognition
Welcome and Orientation of Newcomers
*Official Count of Voting Members of the Assembly
*Secretaryds Report
*Treasurerb6s Report
Please makesure you write your checks to the Area and NOT to Erika

She will send them back to you if they are written to her.
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*District Updates: 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 7, 6 & 8 focus on anything new or anything not in your Alavine Report

*Coordinator Reports: Alateen, Alavine, Archives, Forum, Group Records, Literature, Public Outreach, Wabditgierature
Distribution Center.

Short Break
*Del egatebs Report
OLD BUSINESS:

*Communications i visual meetings/google meetings/email form. New Zoom meeting aiceoted on during AWSC meeting,
Zoom only meetings,

Do groups have good communication with GROs between mee
Group.lO

Make up Area Guidelines for our Zoom Meetings

Do we need to add a Technology Coordinator, or can it be combittethes Web Coordinator if we feel we need one.
Someone to volunteer to manage the Zoom meeting.

District use of Zoom account

*Electronic Registration

*Quarterly Donations to WSO

*Area 43 Job Descriptions Reviewfrollowing AA 1 location of meetings and aegt

*Reimbursements

*Other

NEW BUSINESS

*Area 43 Inventory

*Budget Approval for 2021

*Alavine

*Results of Survey and Inventory sent out by Sheri

*Public Outreach Position

*How are/do we get literature out to Newcomers

*Updates to the Meeting List on theWeb

*Area 43 Policy Manual Review



Chairpersonds Report

Hello Everyone,

It has been a long time since we have seen each other face to face. | hope everyone is staying safe during this sgraeditahzge
time.

We had our Area World Service Corittee meeting (AWSC) on the 2&f July. There were 10 of us log on. We had quite a ¢
about doing our Area Assembly Meeting in September via Zoom. As a group we decided we needed to make an executive
far as purchasing a Zoom account for Anea. It was unanimously decided that in view of what is happening in our world at this
that we go ahead and buy a subscription for Zoom for the year which will renew 7/26/2021. The total cost for this yé&dr. ¥as
Erika set up a meeting for ofrea for the 19 of September. (Thank you so much Erika!!) The information is as follows:

ND Area 43 AFANnon is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting.
Topic: ND Area 43 Al-Anon Fall Assembly

Time: Sep 19, 2020 09:00 AM Central Time (US an@anada)

Join Zoom Meeting

https://us02web.zoom.us/|{/89623851319?pwd=UWsrbHZadmhHNDJNRk5aMWdhlL1d5Zz09

Meeting ID: 896 2385 1319

Passcode: 84688

She als®et up an Area email account for this purpose. | will be sending out an email with this information to coordinatorgts® &
look-out. We will discuss whom/how/when to share this information with at the Assembly meeting.

With Zoom now a part of our Ag&mbly meetings | am looking forward to maybe having some hybrid meetings. | would be won
to be able to possibly have others Awith uso that tthiswilne
be wonderful for our @a. Sheri has been in touch with others across the US to see what tools they use in getting their areas
She will be sharing on that at the Assembly and in her report in the Alavine. She recently sent out an email with asveetatt
Pleaseead them over with your groups and send her your feedback.

I am |l ooking forward to our first Assembly on Zoom! Hop
Yours Gratefully In Service,

Brenda G., Area 43 Chair

Delegates Report

Hello everyone! | am excited to share a summary of the World Service Conference, April 2020, done virtually for the first ti
history. Ironically, there was a lot of discussion of this at the 2019 WSC with no idea what would be happening tAlthpeat

I greatly missed the face2face conference, I  was gsedeoh thd
VWSC.
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1. Basic facts about the World Service Conference (WSC):
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Who attended? 92 voting members: 64 Delegates (including Canada & Puerto Rico), Executive Director of the Worlo
Office (WSO), Board of Trustees, WSO Executive Committee, WSO Staff. 103 total in attendance, includioggmgpn
WSO Staff, Interprete Recorders.

Schedule? Virtual Conference:tweh4dour days using fAWebexo platform; Hy
during & after) of reviewing documents online with emailing comments/questions regarding several of the documents
of 45 documents sent to WSC members, and over 400 emails on topics and overall WSC communication.
Voting? fAVoxvoted website used for confidential wvoti
WSC members.

Policy discussions and Carence Approved Literature (CAL) discussions were postponed due to time constraints.

2. WSO Financials:
Highlights of 2019 World Service Office (WSO) Independent Audit:

w
w

w

€

Four Auditors; higHh e v e | review with Aunmodi fied opiniono
Total assetsincreasedont r i buti ons (especially bequests) & inve
transfer money from reserve fund in 2019.
Strong year for Literature sales; top selling is still HowAllon Works ((B 32) and Courage to Change-{B). Ebooks ae
a very small portion of |iterature sales (1%, and ¢
General Administrative Services: expenses decreased (down 17%)
Program Services: expenses increased by 11% for activities to fulfill purpose, sutti@®Rweach, AFG Records,
International Services, Group Services, Literature, Conference, Digital Stieéebyology, innovation.
Literature sales & Contributions alone wonodét support
54%. They usually need to tap into Reserve Fumdhich can provide annual transfer to General Fund up to 4%.
Reserve Fund: 8 months operating expenses, aiming for 12 months.
There are over 14,000 Anon groups; WSO expenses per group: $304.39
North Dakota @oups:

0 66.7% groups contributed; average/gre174.40

0 Total contributions were $5,232 compared to $5,667 in 2018

o Other/individual contributions in NB$2,024 compared to $1,030 for 2018

Budget for 2020:

w
w

w
w
w

w

Finance Committee began creating 2020 budgEalhof 2019.

Budget projection to fAactual o is reviewed every mont
Finance Committee and the Board of Trustees (BOT) regarding how to reduce expenses.

Budget is revised/updated in July, which is reféécin the July WSO Chairperson of the Board Letter.

The 2020 Budget given at WSC predicted a deficit budget of over $129k.

The WSO Finance Committee reevaluated the significant decrease in literature sales and contributions due to the im
COVID-19. They are now projecting a $1,600,000 operating deficit at the end of 2020.

Because of the significant changes between the Budget and actual, the WSO has eliminated Staff travel and implem
Staff furloughs and layoffs. 2

3. WSO 2019 Annual Report.

w
w

w

w

2019, firsttime release of 2018 WSO Annual Report in English, Spanish and French.

Processed 92 requests to translate or reprint CAL, and 52 were requests for Italian, Turkish, Slovenian, Finnish and

A Added Me mbenosdg Bl og on al

Growth in electronic meeting registrations, 60 new since Dec.2D® online & 180 phone; held in a variety of languages
and displayed on anon.org.

Electronic meetings now have Current Mailing Address (CMA) members incorporated into AFG Connects Electronic

Meetings community. They also had 8 web conferences with online/phone CMAs and WSO Group Services Staff.
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w Multiple Areas challenged with Alateen Recertification. Difficulties: not having certifiedridn Members Involved with
Alateen Service (AMIASattached to Alateen groups; lack of updating to reflect changes. Nine Areas do not have an /
Alateen Coordinator. Note: Our SCWS Alateen Coordinators are on top of our Recertification processes!

w Alateen Service-Manual posted on anon.org: reviewedévised; Alateen Newcomer Packet{g) available in new
format/3 languages.

w New Daily Reader (working title): Literature Committee is reviewing 50 sharings per month, starting May, 2020. Plan
have book written, approved, translated, designed ankgrby July 2023 for the Ahnon International Convention in
Albuquerque, New Mexico.

w Devel oped automated email AEl ectronic Newc o-amemorghinks o,
helpful to new members.

w Al-Anon in Other Countrieorganized under a General Service Office (GSO). The WSO International Team provides
guidance to 37 GSOs, 12 Service Boards and has meeting contacts in 70 other countries. New in 2019: first meeting
registered i n Mon g oAnbnaacaghcoholldn @ARANS riow affered foAsaléyeasund.

4. Other business conducted at the WSC:

w WSC voting members approved the 2019 Audit, 2020 Budget, and 2019 Annual Report.
The WSC affirmed the new Trustees, both fARegional 0 ¢
Thought Foce: Identify Ways to Look at Service in Relation to Roles, Terms and Possible Roadblocks.
Thought Force: Fear of Change e. Task Force: Reaching and Unifying Rural and Large Geographic Populations
Chosen Agenda Item (CAI): Our Envisioned Future see&rin being a global organization with barffeze access to the
program. How do you see this manifesting?

eeee

5. Wh aahd@aming gt WSO?
w Mobile Al-Anon App in 3 languages will be launched soon.
w Hiring freelance translators to supplement the translators on staff (1 French & 1 Spanish) to catch up with literature
translation.
w Will be adding capabilities of directly ordering Spanish & French literature on the WSO website late summer.

| have sent tl quarterly communications (Chairperson of the Board Letter, Conference Leadership Team Update, Finance U
Policy Update) as well as al9Torthe BistrictrRepredentatiep ane asked tReenltoashaee ditl
groupsinte i r di stricts. However, if anyone would |ike thes
be happy to email them to you. My emaitigly1976@daktel.comThank you so much!

Humbly in Service
Sheri S.
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H ND AREA 43 ALAVINE TREASURERO6S REPORT

NDAREA4B w9 ! {! wowQ{ w9t hwt
JULY 2020
ZOOM ASSEMBLY MEETING (DUE TO @QVID

BALANCEORWARDBS OMARCH?1, 2020 $6,942.87
INCOME:

GROUP DONATIGNMARCH 22, 2020 FRRESENT $888.97
INTERES¥31/2019 TO 6/31/2019 $1.09
TOTAL INCOME: $890.06
EXPENSES:

ZOOM SUBSCRIPTION (1 YEAR) $160.77
BALANCE AS OBLY 222020 $7,672.16

RespectfulhySubmitted
Erika S. Treasurer

4 )

THANK YOU FOR YODBNATIONS!
CHECK OUT NEW WAYS TO DONATE TO AREA|3!

Venmo- @NorthDakotaStateAlanon
k PayPal ndalanoninfo@gmail.com j
*** REMINDER ALL CHECKS NEED TO BE WRTTIENX

ND State Alanon or Area 43 Alanon
My name is not to appear anywhere on these checks.

Any other checks not written out to either of these names will be returned!
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ND AL-ANON AREA 43 BUDGET

) e ey gy ey e
WSC Equalized Expense $1,260.00| $2,443.00 $1,972.00 $1,953.00 $0.00 $2,000.00
et et Hagions Dslogatas Mo fose)  Sose)  dae 0  gom)  soop
Northwest Regional Delegates Meeting $400.00 $800.00 $0.00 $800.00 $333.25 $800.00
WSC Love Gift (1st yr. Delegate Only) $50.00 $0.00 $50.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
WSC Donation (Voted on Yearly) $60.00 $100.00 $0.00 $0.00 $108.00 $108.00
SUBTOTAL $2,170.00| $3,343.00 $2,022.00 $2,753.00 $441.25 $2,908.00
DELEGATE -IN STATE EXPENSES

Room $100 per night (effective 01/2013) $183.69 $91.98 $35.92 $0.00 $0.00 $400.00
MEALS $60.00 (effective 1/2015) $28.36 $27.82 $11.28 $0.00 $0.00 $240.00
xiff;?:e(;z?c:ezro?;l eg);f'feoc:i:'t;";::yeffnt/ z::::ge $144.85|  $36.67 $70.69 $0.00 $0.00 $150.00
MISC EXPENSES

Phone/Printing $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $100.00
Registration $20.00 $10.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $20.00
TOTAL DELEGATE EXPENSES $376.90 $175.00 $117.89 $0.00 $0.00 $910.00




e ke il el el
CHAIRPERSON - IN STATE EXPENSES
Room $100 per night (effective 01/2013) $298.88 $87.30 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $400.00
MEALS $60.00 (effective 1/2015) $27.05 $23.08 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $240.00
e I e I
MISC EXPENSES
Printing & Supplies $6.50 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $100.00
Registration $20.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $20.00
TOTAL CHAIRPERSON EXPENSES $482.38 $134.45 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $910.00
ND WEBSITE & ELECRTONIC SERVICES EXPENSES
Domain Charge $13.17 $30.34 $0.00 $18.17 $18.17 $20.00
Annual Site Base Fee (Taxes & Fees Included) $179.88 $192.02 $217.64 $257.27 $257.27 $280.00
Zoom (Taxes & Fees Included) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $167.00 $200.00
TOTAL WEB SITE EXPENSES $193.05 $222.36 $217.64 $275.44 $275.44 $500.00

DESCRIPTION

ACTUAL
2016

ACTUAL
2017

ACTUAL
2018

APPROVED
2019

ACTUAL
2020

PROPOSED
2021

COORDINATORS TOKEN EXPENSE
EFFECTIVE 2013 * $40.00
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EFFECTIVE 2018 * $50.00

Alternate Delegate $40.00 $80.00 $50.00 $50.00 $50.00 $100.00
Alternate Chairperson $80.00 $80.00 $50.00 $0.00 $0.00 $100.00
Alateen $80.00 $40.00 $50.00 $0.00 $0.00 $100.00
Archives $40.00 $0.00 $0.00 $50.00 $50.00 $100.00
Forum $80.00 $40.00 $0.00 $50.00 $50.00 $100.00
Group Records $80.00 $80.00 $50.00 $50.00 $50.00 $100.00
Literature $80.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $100.00
Newsletter $80.00 $80.00 $100.00 $50.00 $50.00 $100.00
Public Outreach $40.00 $40.00 $100.00 $50.00 $50.00 $100.00
Secretary $80.00 $80.00 $100.00 $50.00 $50.00 $100.00
Treasurer $80.00 $80.00 $100.00 $50.00 $50.00 $100.00
Website $80.00 $40.00 $50.00 $50.00 $50.00 $100.00
::;t.z; tf:;:’;’::; f;;::::?f:;;i?fgso_oo T — $40.00 $40.00 $50.00 $100.00 $100.00 $400.00
TOTAL COORDINATOR TOKEN EXPENSES $880.00|  $680.00 $700.00 $550.00 $550.00 $1,700.00
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